
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, November 10h at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. October 6, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $380,886.56 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $191,298.67 
D. Outstanding invoices assessed to properties 

 
 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering. 

a. Water Tower 
i. Change Order 

ii. Pay Request 
b. Park Street 

i. Final Pay Request, Approve for County 
c. Lift Station 

i. Change Order 
ii. Pay Request 

d. 2021 Potential Project Discussion 
B. Jason Murray – CFP 

 
  

 



VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Administrator Annual Review Set for December Meeting 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Shop Local Campaign 2nd Round Donation Request 
3) COVID Relief Fund Update 
4) Event Center Events 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256 Sec. 70-32 (a) Deposits 

for utility connections. 2nd Reading 
B. Emergency Medical License Agreement - update 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, November 

 
 
 
 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

 
Mayor Hintz appearing by video conference at 405 W. Thorpe Ave. Ada  

Member Stene appearing by video conference at 306 6th Ave W Ada  

Member Krieger appearing by video conference at 208 6th Ave W Ada  

Member Opheim appearing by video conference at 503 Lily Lane Ada 

Member Nelson appearing by video conference at 209 Jamison Dr. Ada  

Member Lewis appearing by video conference at 113 Main St. W Ada  

Member Mathsen appearing by video conference at 608 3rd Ave E Ada  

Member Roux appearing by video conference at 506 W. 6th St. Ada 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 6th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 

Members Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, and Lewis. Member Krieger was 
absent. Other persons present: Mayor Hintz, Asst. Administrator Marcussen, Engineering 
and Accounting firm representation, citizen Edie Ramstad, and Pat Pfund 

 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
Edie Ramstad, representing Ramstad Properties, addressed council with her concerns of 
the dollar amounts being assessed to her properties in the north industrial park. This topic 
is on the agenda and was discussed further after exhausting the 15-minute time limit. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. September 8, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $80,495.48 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $87,799.42 

 
Member Mathsen motioned and Member Opheim seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 
Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the Agenda as 
amended. Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: 
NONE  Motion passed 
 
 
 



 
 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering 

a. Public Hearing Special Assessments Park Street set for 6:15pm.  
 

1) Final Assessment 
 

Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering presented to council the details of the assessment 
process for properties in the North Industrial Park. The public was welcome to discuss 
the assessment process and landowners were allowed to object to the assessment at this 
meeting. 
 

2) Resolution 2020-10-3 A Resolution Adopting Assessment to the 2nd St 
and Park St. properties in the North Industrial Park. 

Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering was present to go through the assessment process to 
properly assess property owners in the City of Ada North Industrial Park for dollars spent on 
road improvements, as well as curb and gutter.  Edie Ramstad of Ramstad Properties was 
present and objected to the assessment, as she deemed it an unnecessary expense and that the 
improvements will not do any good to bring in new business owners. Mayor Hintz stated that 
it was a decision made based on how much outside funding was provided and that there is 
optimism that businesses will find this an attractive area to place their business. 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to close the Public 
Hearing at 6:30PM.  Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Roux seconded to waive the reading 
of Resolution 2020-10-3 A Resolution Adopting Assessment to the 2nd St and Park St 
properties in the North Industrial Park and approve the Resolution.  By roll call 
vote Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: 
NONE  Motion passed 
 

b. Pay request from The Spruce Valley Corp.-Lift Station Project 

Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering brought forward a pay request from Spruce 
Valley Corp. in the amount of $162,268.22 for the lift station project. This is the 
first request. 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Opheim seconded to approve the 
pay request from Spruce Valley Corp. in the amount of $162,268.22.  Members for: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 



c. Pay request from Gladen Construction – 2nd St/Park St Project 
 

Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering brought forward a pay request from Gladen 
Construction in the amount of $122,271.46. This will be presented to Norman 
County, the project sponsor. 
 

Member Stene made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the pay 
request from Gladen Construction in the amount of $122,271.46.  Members for: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

  
d. Final Pay request Visser Trenching – Storm Sewer/Lift Station 

 
Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineering brought forward a final pay request from 
Visser Trenching for work done on the South side Storm Sewer in the amount of 
$1,972.56.  
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the pay 
request from Visser Trenching in the amount of $1,972.56.  Members for: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

e. Change order request for the Water Tower Project – splash pad 
 

Tyson Hajicek of Moore Engineer brought forward a change order for 
landscaping at the Water Tower Project in the amount of $4,809.00, payable to 
Visser Trenching. This was due to a change in the topography of the site and is 
needed to drain water away from the base under overflow or wet conditions. 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve the 
change order request for Visser Trenching in the amount of $4,809.00 for the splash 
pad at the Water Tower site.  Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux 
and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



B. Audit 2019 Report- Brady Martz & Associates. 
 

Brian Opsahl of the CPA firm Brady Martz presented the Annual Audit for 2019 of 
the City of Ada. Brian reviewed with council the process and procedures that the 
audit entails and highlighted certain areas of the audit that council should be made 
aware of. One area that needs future attention is the fact that the City Liquor Sore has 
shown losses for two consecutive years and a Public Hearing will need to take place 
to discuss this issue.  The audit got extended due to the operations of the CPA firm’s 
dealings with COVID-19 and distance working. 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
2019 City of Ada Annual Audit.  Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, 
Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
 

C. Jason Murray – CFP 
 

a. Resolution 2020-10-4 – Authorizing  the issuance, sale and delivery of a 
$651,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Plan and Utility Revenue 
Refunding Note, Series2020B 

 
Jason Murray of David Drownes Associates proposed to council a refinancing 
opportunity to save the City interest expense of approximately $18,000.00 over 
the remaining term of the loan. The council pack did not include the Resolution  
and Member Opheim wanted to table the topic until council had a chance to read 
the Resolution. The motion to tabled was rejected. Member Nelson and Member 
Mathsen made comment that since this was reviewed by Administrator Larson, 
Mayor Hintz and Clerk Marcussen that council should trust that this is in the best 
interest of the City, they should take advantage of the opportunity.  
 
Member Nelson made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve 
the Resolution 2020-10-4 – Authorizing  the issuance, sale and delivery of a 
$651,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Plan and Utility Revenue 
Refunding Note, Series2020B.  Members for: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux 
and Lewis. Against: Opheim  Motion passed 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Doug Miller Memorial Scholarship Donation request 

 
Mayor Hintz brought a request from the Doug Miller Scholarship Fund for a 
donation from the gambling funds of $300.00. This would assist in the scholarship 
program. 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
$300.00 donation to the Douglas Miller Scholarship Fund. Members for: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
2) Donation request - JD Bishop – Dog Park Project 

 
Mayor Hintz brought a request for donation to JD Bishop to complete the Dog 
Park at Bosworth Park. This is a $300.00 request. 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
$300.00 donation to JD Bishop for the Bosworth Park dog park. Members for: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
 

3) Purchase fire-proof safe 
 

Mayor Hintz brought to council the idea of investing in a fire-proof safe to protect 
blueprints and other valuable documents for the City. He suggested Clerk 
Marcussen find some options and bring to council. 

 
4) Follow September citizen forum – speed bumps 
 
Mayor Hintz updated council on the request from private citizens to install speed 
bumps on 9th St E.  Hintz stated that the speed sign used by the City Police 
department was moved there and will be monitored and see if there are concerns 
regarding speeding.  
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

i. Dekko Center water damage 
 

An update on water damage at the Dekko Center was discussed.  There has been 
work done to try to find the origin of the water damage and has yet to be 
discovered.  LMCIT has been notified and a claim to cover the costs associated 
has been submitted. The water damage is in the west racquetball court. 
 



  
ii. Water Tower 

 
Progress on the Water Tower Project is moving along,  with the logo being the 
next item to deal with on the tower. The placing of the logo will be decided the 
day following this council meeting and all are welcome to give their opinion. 
 

iii. Lift Stations 
 

The Lift Station Project is progressing better than expected and Public Works 
Director Brain Rasmusson has been very pleased with the work done by Spruce 
Valley.  The project is ahead of schedule and things are looking great. 
 
2) November Council Meeting – Change to November 10th due to elections.  

 
Due to elections being held on the 3rd of November, the regular city council 
meeting needs to be changed. November 10th is the new date for the next regular 
council meeting. 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the 
changing of the next council meeting to November 10th due to the elections. 
Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  
Motion passed 

 
3) MOU with AFSCME Local No. 3064 Adjusted Pay 

 
An MOU was brought to council to be signed and approved for the pay 
adjustment for employees Knutson and Marcussen covering for Administrator 
Larson’s maternity leave. 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
MOU from AFSCME Local No. 3064 for the pay adjustment for employees Knutson 
and Marcussen during Administrator Larson’s maternity leave. Members for: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IX. Old Business 
A. Ordinance 483 an Ordinance Amending Ordinance 306 Sec. 70-34. Connection 

Charge Applications.- 2 Reading 
 

The second reading of Ordinance 483 an Ordinance Amending Ordinance 306 Sec. 70-
34. Connection Charge Applications was brought to council for approval. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the 
second reading of Ordinance 483 an Ordinance Amending Ordinance 306 Sec. 70-
34. Connection Charge Applications. By roll call Vote: Members for: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
B. Emergency Medical License Agreement – update 

 
Mayor Hintz updated council regarding the ambulance license the City owns and leases 
to Essentia.  The lease agreement states that the City is allowed first rights to have the 
license returned at the termination of the lease. Hintz recommended that our legal council 
review the lease and advise. Council consented that the City do not give up the lease. 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, October – Member Roux and Opheim 

 
B. Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256 Sec. 70-32 (a) 

Deposits for utility connections. 
 
The first reading of Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256 Sec. 70-
32 (a) Deposits for utility connections was brought to council for approval. 
 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to waive the reading 
and approve the first reading of Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance 
No. 256 Sec. 70-32 (a) Deposits for utility connections. By roll call Vote: Members 
for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion 
passed 

 
C. Resolution 2020-10-01 Appoint Election Judges. 

 
This resolution was brought before council for approval for the upcoming elections. 
 
Member Opheim made a motion and Member Stene seconded to waive the reading 
and approve Resolution 2020-10-01 Appoint Election Judges. By roll call Vote: 
Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  
Motion passed 
 
 
 
 



D. Tax Forfeiture Property-approve classification and sale of parcels at public 
auction.  

 
Mayor Hintz brought forth the parcels that will be going on the County Forfeiture list. He 
stated that one of the properties that will be up for bid is a property on East Main St that 
is adjacent to a property the City of Ada owns. There are other parties interested in this 
parcel as well and he suggested that we do not compete against the private sector. 
Member Opheim stated that we could offer a bid at the opening at no more than the 
county’s lowest bid and not bid any higher than that. This will be brought to the table at 
the November Council meeting.   
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the list of 
properties to be let for bids by Norman County within the City of Ada. Vote For: 
Members Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: NONE  
Motion passed 

 
E. Resolution 2020-10-02 Release of Tax Forfeited Properties 

 
Member Opheim made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to waive the reading 
and approve Resolution 2020-10-02 Release of Tax Forfeited Properties. By roll call 
Vote: Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Against: 
NONE  Motion passed 
 

 
F. Hidden Treasures Heating and Cooling Unit Bids 

 
Mayor Hintz brought forth two bids to look at replacing the A/C or A/C and Heating Unit 
at the Hidden Treasures building in downtown Ada. The heating unit is over 20 years old 
and was recommended to be replaced. Discussion took place and Member Roux thought 
we should replace both units.  
 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Opheim to accept the low bid of 
$6,500.00 from Eggen Heating for the A/C and Heating units at the Hidden 
Treasures building. Vote: Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Stene made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:58PM Voting for: Members Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux 
and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                    ______________________________ 

 
 Administrator Larson    Mayor Hintz 
 
 



 
 
 



Beautification Meeting- October 14, 2020 

Meeting Room Dekko Center 5:30pm 

 

Meeting Minutes not sent out form Septembers meeting Brianna will email everyone a copy tomorrow.  

Goals/Projects for 2021 – 

- Cemetery  
o Gate needs to be fixed up and painted, trees planted and lots of headstones to go 

thru and try to lift. 
- Hanging planters thru main street  

o Discussion on how they will get watered every day?  
 Service groups throughout town Boy scouts, youth groups?  

o Brianna said that she doesn’t like this project because public works does not have 
the staff and neither does the Dekko for watering and it will be a lot of work to care 
for so that they stay nice.  

- Any other goals we will bring to the November meeting and update.  

 

Old light posts were sold on the auction I believe each one brought 125.00 (6) 

East side park project the brick path is completed and they sign will be going up near the lights and brick 
path on the west side of the park. Andy Sip will call gopher one to make sure of buried wires and water 
lines. The project is turning out great.  

Dog Park update- Brad Visser – left message. Put up stakes we will look and move perimeter if needed, 
Brad Visser will call gopher one to have them mark any spots of concern and them we will get posts set 
as soon as possible.  

Benches – ordered 10/14/2020 $ 2,187.36 for 10 benches, Brianna will order new plaques from Trophy 
House for the update on the memorial benches and see if anyone wants to buy a memorial bench to put 
in Bosworth park or East Side park.  

Big Chime in Park – possibly we will see where the money for the parks committee sits near December if 
there are any fund available.   

Headstone cleaning and lineage is being completed by a few volunteers at the museum if we choose a 
project in the cemetery next year maybe that can help. 

November meeting will be via zoom or email and will be completed by Nov. 18th due to Veterans day 
being on the 11th of November.  

 

 

 













Sep-20 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance September September September September Balance

Fund 8/31/2020 8/31/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 9/30/2020

General Fund (416,927.00) 393,898.35 40,931.74 140,349.62 1,130.46 (121,316.07)

0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00

TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00

TIF District 2-2 Housing 174,194.56 174,194.56

TIF District 2-3 Housing 42,456.62 42,456.62

Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11

(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 16,603.09 1,821.74 18,424.83

(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (27,815.03) 3,832.97 (23,982.06)

Library (32,907.55) 40,566.63 839.86 6,819.22

Community Center Maintenance Fund (542,727.47) 722,532.13 332.71 180,137.37

Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83

Long Term Designated Capital (241,849.56) 501,218.71 259,369.15

Public Works (28,003.34) 4,690.92 9,230.00 (32,542.42)

Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29

Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)

Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00

Ada Event Center 162,363.79 1,360.00 1,122.52 162,601.27

Community Development Fund (290,631.30) (290,631.30)

Downtown Development District 36,872.43 36,872.43

Debt Service Funds: 0.00

2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 64,057.10 64,057.10

2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82

1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00

2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

2020 G. O. Water Tower Improvement (2,267.94) 2,194.50 (4,462.44)

2020 G. O. Lift Station Improvements 553.50 28,210.00 (27,656.50)

0.00 0.00

Enterprise Funds: 0.00

Water and Sewer Fund 48,479.71 82,914.83 72,622.11 24,404.96 179,611.69

Electric Utility 1,149,669.46 10,179.15 170,575.09 65,784.20 1,264,639.50

Long Term Designated Capital II 137,772.09 635,737.31 1,330.85 774,840.25

Liquor 117,391.35 1,237.75 55,204.61 41,024.24 132,809.47

Total - All Funds 281,970.46 2,452,493.93 342,515.29 313,159.90 2,794.02 0.00 2,766,613.80

2,734,464.39

355,415.36                          

Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               

Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         

Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         

Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         

Frandsen Bank - CD's 491,476.69                          

-                                         

American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                          

BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 642,530.47                          

BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 653,671.46                          

BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,523.12                          

BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                          

Total Balances 9-30-20 2,766,613.80

0.00



Sr. Project Manager
10/29/2020



10/29/2020



Lump Sum 1
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 2

Owner: Owner's Project No.:
Engineer: Engineer's Project No.: 20746
Contractor: Contractor's Project No.:
Project:
Contract:

Application No.: 1  From 02/27/20 to 10/27/20 10/27/20

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 
Previous 

Application
($)

This Period
($)

1 584,000.00              -                             584,000.00              584,000.00              100% -                                
584,000.00$            -$                          584,000.00$            -$                          584,000.00$            100% -$                              

1 1,500.00                   -                             0% 1,500.00                      
2 4,809.00                   -                             0% 4,809.00                      

-                             -                                
6,309.00$                -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          0% 6,309.00$                    

590,309.00$            -$                          584,000.00$            -$                          584,000.00$            99% 6,309.00$                    

Water Tower Rehabilitation

Project Totals
Original Contract and Change Orders

Pressure Relief Valve Rental
Grading Improvements

Change Order Totals

Change Orders

Original Contract Totals

Work Completed

Item No. Description
Scheduled Value 

($)

% of Scheduled 
Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 
(C - G)

($)

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in D or 

E)
($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)
($)

Water System Improvements

Lump Sum Bid Price

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Application Period: Application Date:

City of Ada
Moore Engineering, Inc.
L.C. United Painting Co., Inc.

B

Original Contract















City of Ada, MN Invoice number 25231 Invoice date 10/28/2020

Invoice total 13,900.00

DUE UPON RECEIPT 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT - ATTENTION ACCOUNTING

690 Additional Services - Rebidding 6,500.00 100.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00

600 Additional Services - Update PER & Revisions 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00

450 Post Construction 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

410 RPR 44,500.00 95.00 42,275.00 33,375.00 8,900.00

400 Construction Services 25,000.00 95.00 23,750.00 18,750.00 5,000.00

330 Bidding & Negotiating 4,500.00 100.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00

300 Design Services 49,000.00 100.00 49,000.00 49,000.00 0.00

Total 131,800.00 96.76 127,525.00 113,625.00 13,900.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Services

ADA LRIP - Park Street & 2nd Street Improvements

City of Ada, MN
Ashley Larson
PO Box 32
Ada, MN 56510-0032

Invoice number 25231
Date 10/28/2020

Project 17947A  Ada, MN - LRIP; Park Street & 
2nd Street Improvements (TO#1)



City of Ada, MN Invoice number 25233 Invoice date 10/28/2020

Invoice total 36,820.00

DUE UPON RECEIPT 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT - ATTENTION ACCOUNTING

601 Post-Construction 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

410 Resident Project Representative 63,000.00 80.00 50,400.00 18,900.00 31,500.00

400 Construction Administration 26,600.00 80.00 21,280.00 15,960.00 5,320.00

310 Bidding or Negotiating 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

300 Preliminary and Final Design 102,000.00 100.00 102,000.00 102,000.00 0.00

100 Studies and Report 39,500.00 100.00 39,500.00 39,500.00 0.00

Total 243,600.00 91.62 223,180.00 186,360.00 36,820.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Services

Ada Wastewater Improvements

City of Ada, MN
Ashley Larson
PO Box 32
Ada, MN 56510-0032

Invoice number 25233
Date 10/28/2020

Project 19953  Ada, MN - Wastewater 
Improvements (TO#2)



City of Ada, MN Invoice number 25234 Invoice date 10/28/2020

Survey Manager 2.00 140.00 280.00

Professional Engineer ll 0.50 180.00 90.00

Senior Land Surveyor 0.50 170.00 85.00

GIS Manager 3.50 165.00 577.50

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Labor

Phase subtotal 1,032.50

600 Corps Submittal

Invoice total 1,032.50

DUE UPON RECEIPT 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT - ATTENTION ACCOUNTING

Professional Services

Ada Levee Corps Program Assistance

City of Ada, MN
Ashley Larson
PO Box 32
Ada, MN 56510-0032

Invoice number 25234
Date 10/28/2020

Project 20534  Ada, MN - Levee Corps Program 
Assistance



City of Ada, MN Invoice number 25235 Invoice date 10/28/2020

Invoice total 107,571.75

DUE UPON RECEIPT 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT - ATTENTION ACCOUNTING

600 Post Construction 2,255.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

410 Resident Project Representative 113,000.00 90.00 101,700.00 4,746.00 96,954.00

400 Construction Administration 19,305.00 90.00 17,374.50 6,756.75 10,617.75

310 Bidding or Negotiating 10,080.00 100.00 10,080.00 10,080.00 0.00

300 Final Design 33,840.00 100.00 33,840.00 33,840.00 0.00

100 Studies and Report 7,000.00 100.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00

Total 185,480.00 91.65 169,994.50 62,422.75 107,571.75

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Services

Ada, MN - Water Tower

City of Ada, MN
Ashley Larson
PO Box 32
Ada, MN 56510-0032

Invoice number 25235
Date 10/28/2020

Project 20746  Ada, MN - Water Tower (TO#3)



City of Ada, MN Invoice number 25236 Invoice date 10/28/2020

Principal 1.00 195.00 195.00

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Labor

400 Construction Administration Services

Invoice total 195.00

DUE UPON RECEIPT 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT - ATTENTION ACCOUNTING

310 Bidding and Negotiating 2,500.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

300 Design Services 6,700.00 100.00 6,700.00 6,700.00 0.00

Total 9,200.00 100.00 9,200.00 9,200.00 0.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Services

Ada, MN - Storm Lift Station Improvements

City of Ada, MN
Ashley Larson
PO Box 32
Ada, MN 56510-0032

Invoice number 25236
Date 10/28/2020

Project 21033  Ada, MN - Storm Lift Station 
Improvements (TO#4)



Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank Please save your report based on the following example: 
RochesterCity_August2020 
Submit in Excel format to CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us seven 
business days after the end of each reporting period.

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Local Government Expenditure Report Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Name of Local Government (this will auto populate based on your SWIFT Supplier ID)

10 digit SWIFT Supplier ID 
# (begins with 0000) 
Select this link for SWIFT 
ID list

Date Submitted 
(Enter in 
MM/DD/YYYY 
Format)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank ADA CITY 0000201328 10/2/2020 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Name and Title of Person Filling Out Form 

DUNS Number (Select this 
link for more information)

Phone Number 
(enter 10 digits 
without spaces or 
dashes)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank Ashley Larson, City Administrator 035117566 2187845520 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Email  Address

Amount of CRF Received 
from the Department of 
Revenue

Total Spent to Date 
(this amount will 
autofill)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank alarson@adamn.gov 125,969$                               92,019.78$                  Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank Use the drop down in cell D14 to select "Interim" if your agency has any unspent funds and 

"Final" in the box if all  available CRF funds have been spent and this will be your final report. Interim Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank Please submit this report no later than 7 business days after the end of each month to provide the 

spend status of allotted Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF), CFDA Number 21.019 awarded by the 

State of Minnesota.

Amount of CRF Remaining 
(this amount will autofill) Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank Blank 33,949.22$                            Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank

The covered period for these expenses is March 1, 2020 through November 15 (cities and 
towns) /December 1, 2020 (counties).
 
DO NOT USE CRF FUNDS FOR ANY COST INCURRED OUTSIDE THIS COVERED PERIOD.

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Categories Total July, 2020 August, 2020 September, 2020 October, 2020 November, 2020 December, 2020 Blank

Blank Blank Describe expenses (links to expenditure category examples are in the green category boxes to 
the left) Treasury Guidance FAQs Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Administrative Expenses Hazard Pay during Shelter in Place order, $2/hour increase per hour worked for essential workers ‐

$16,160.94 and Quarantine hours in case employees need time off due to COVID‐$32,113.36 

(Budgeted 80 hours for each full time employee so employees do not have to use their own sick 

and vacation time. total $45876.82, allocating 70% to COVID relief budget‐ $32,113.36

25040.68 4498.80 16160.94 0.00 4380.94 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Budgeted Personnel and 
Services Diverted to a 
Substantially Different Use

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank COVID‐19 Testing and 
Contact Tracing

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank



Blank

Economic Support (other 
than small business, housing, 
and food assistance) 

Marketing expenses to promote shop local campaigns and promote small businesses in Ada. 

$2520 Chamber Bucks, $980 Promotion Expense. Election notice to all residents‐ change in poling 

location costs‐ $179
3679.00 3500.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Expenses Associated with 
the Issuance of Tax 
Anticipation Notes 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Facilitating Distance Learning 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Food Programs  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Housing Support  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Improve Telework 
Capabilities of Public 
Employees

Computer for clerk in order to work remotely.

926.02 0.00 0.00 910.00 16.02 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Medical Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Nursing Home Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Payroll for Public Health and 
Safety Employees

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Personal Protective 
Equipment 

Budgeted $1000 for each of the following departments to purchase PPE ‐ Police, Fire, Public 

Works, Liquor Store. Budgeted $2500 for Community Center, and $3000 for City Hall. This includes 

working remote costs, PPE, virtual meetings, and cleaning. Most are spent but need to go back 

through each invoice and allocate funds to expenses. 

1783.08 0.00 1189.74 488.80 104.54 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Public Health Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Small Business Assistance  $3000 forgiveable loans to Small Businesses hurting financially due to COVID‐19 using our 

Revolving Loan Fund. Issued 18 at $3000 each.
54000.00 24000.00 30000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Unemployment Benefits  For those that were cut hours  during shelter in place order. 6591.00 6591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Workers' Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Items Not Listed Above ‐ to 
include other eligible 
expenses that are not 
captured in the available 
expenditure categories

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Total Spent Blank 92019.78 38589.80 47529.68 1398.80 4501.50 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Cities and Towns Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the Amount of unspent funds distributed to home county 0.00 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the name of the home county Norman Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the date funds were returned Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Cities and Towns in Hennepin and Ramsey Counties Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the amount of unspent funds granted to hospitals 0.00 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the name(s) of hospitals receiving grants of unspent funds Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank



Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Counties Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the amount of unspent funds received from cities and towns 0.00 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the amount of unspent funds returned to the State of Minnesota 0.00 Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Enter the date unspent funds were returned to the State of Minnesota Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Total July, 2020 August, 2020 September, 2020 October, 2020 November, 2020 December, 2020 Blank
Blank Blank Enter the amount distributed to cities and towns with a population under 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank CRF Fund Spending Confirmations Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Use the dropdown menu to place an "X" in the cell B78 to confirm that your CRF funding 
request meets federal guidance: 
(1) as a necessary expenditure to respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency, 
(2) is not accounted for in the current budget,
(3) expenses were incurred during the covered period. See box C18 for explanation, and
(4) does not include any ineligible expenses as defined in federal guidance

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank






















	November 11, 2020 Agenda
	October 6, 2020 11-6-20 Minutes
	Beautification Meeting Oct 2020 minutes
	PP and Checks
	Sep2020-Interim Combined Statement of Funds (version 1)
	20746_CO1 Water Tower
	20746_CAPNo.1_Pay Request Water Tower 20201027
	Lump Sum 1

	Pay Est 5 Park Street 
	19953_ChangeOrderNo2 Lift Station_20201023
	19953_MoorePayApplication2 Pay Request Lift Station_20201028
	City of Ada October Invoices (002) (1)
	17947A - Inv #25231 CIty of Ada
	19953 - Inv #25233 City of Ada
	20534 - Inv #25234 City of Ada
	20746 - Inv #25235 City of Ada
	21033 - Inv #25236 City of Ada

	Ada-October Expenses, Submitted in November
	Ordianance 484
	CCE_20201103_082013_0001



